

Porta Michele



Contact

Address:

Pellegrino Parmense,
Parma,
Italy

Phone:

+39 3406830627

Email:

michele.porta@protonmail.com

Personal Site:

www.micheleporta.info

Hobby

Travel
Soccer
Cinema
Gaming
Crypto and blockchain
Hardware and Software

Languages

Italian (native speaker)
English (excellent command)

Summary

Computer and Software engineer graduated at the University of Parma (Italy). Born on January 9, 1994.

Co-founder of Cryptominando.it, one of the bigger online blog specialized on blockchain, fintech and cryptocurrencies, subsequently [bought](#) by Cryptonomist.ch.

Nature, sport and technology lover.

Hard Skill Highlights

- Python programming
- Machine learning
- Blockchain
- Android development

Soft Skill Highlights

- Project management
- Adaptability
- Motivation
- Innovative

Experience

Technical Content Writer - 01/2018 to 11/2019

Cryptonomist.ch and Cryptominando.it, Remote Work
<https://en.cryptonomist.ch/author/michele-porta/>

Electronic Tester - 02/2014 to 06/2014

Ft System S.r.l, Italy

Android Developer - 03/2013 to 12/2013

Sinfo One S.p.A and YourAppFor S.r.l, Italy

Education

Master's degree in **Computer Engineering** (2017 - 2020)

University of Parma, Italy

- **Thesis title:** Implementation and comparison of machine learning methods for predicting the productivity of hybridizations in agriculture

Master's thesis project in **Machine Learning** (2019)

University of Florida, US

Bachelor's degree in **Computer Engineering** (2014 - 2017)

University of Parma, Italy

- **Thesis title:** Development of a SpagoBi plug-in for the comparison among brands on Twitter

Programmer analyst specialized in **Mobile Environment** (2013)

Cisita, Italy